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From: H 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Sent: 7/1812010 11:43:17 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Heads Up: Netanyahu Tape 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri JuI1614:04:18 2010 
Subject: FW: Heads Up: Netanyahu Tape 

FYI 

From: Pelton, Erin <PeltonE@state,gov> 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

To: Tsou, Leslie M; Knopf, Payton L; Sachar, Alon (NEAjIPA); Sullivan, John L; Vasquez, Edgar J; Prince, Jonathan M; (U) 
Smith, Dana S 
Sent: Fri Jul16 11 :32:40 2010 
Subject: Heads Up: Netanyahu Tape 

I expect this will get big play in the region, ·Erin 
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http://www,tabletmag,com/scroll/ 39692/fibi-netanyah u/ 

Fibi Netanyahu 

In 2001, PM boasted of manipulating Oslo accords 

By Liel Leibovitz <http://www.tabletmag.com/author /Ileibovitz/> I JullS, 2010 4:03 PM I 

Meeting with Benjamin Netanyahu last week, President Obama could not have been more effusive, "I believe Prime Minister 
Netanyahu wants peace," Obama said <http://www.nytimes.com/2010/07/09/world/middleeast/09mideast.html> ,"I believe 
he is ready to take risks for peace," 

A newly revealed tape of Netanyahu in 2001, being interviewed while he thinks the cameras are off, shows him in a radically 
different light. In it, Netanyahu dismisses American foreign policy as easy to maneuver, boasts of having derailed the Oslo 
accords with political trickery, and suggests that the only way to deal with the Palestinians is to "beat them up, not once but 
repeatedly, beat them up so it hurts so badly, until it's unbearable" (all translations are mine), 

According <http://www.haaretz.com/print-edition/opinion/tricky-bibi-l.3020S3>toHaaretz·sGideon Levy, the video should 
be "Banned for viewing by children so as not to corrupt them, and distributed around the country and the world so that 
everyone will know who leads the government of Israel." 

Netanyahu is speaking to a small group of terror victims in the West Bank settlement of Ofra two years after stepping down as 
prime minister in 1999, He appears laid-back, After claiming that the only way to deal with the Palestinian Authority was a 
large-scale attack, Netanyahu was asked by one of the participants whether or not the United States would let such an attack 
come to fruition, 

"I know what America is," Netanyahu replied, "America is a thing you can move very easily, move it in the right direction, They 
won't get in their way," He then called former president Bill Clinton "radically pro-Palestinian/' and went on to belittle the Oslo 
peace accords as vulnerable to manipulation, Since the accords state that Israel would be allowed to hang on to pre-defined 
military zones in the West Bank, Netanyahu told his hosts that he could torpedo the accords by definin g vast swaths of land as 
just that. 

"They asked me before the election if I'd honor [the Oslo accords]," Netanyahu said, "I said I would, but ". I'm going to 
interpret the accords in such a way that would allow me to put an end to this galloping forward to the '67 borders, How did we 
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do it? Nobody said what defined military zones were, Defined military zones are security zones; as far as I'm concerned, the 
entire Jordan Valley is a defined military zone, Go argue," 

Smiling, Netanyahu then recalled how he forced former U,S, Secretary of State Warren Christopher to agree to let Israel alone 
determine which parts of the West Bank were to be defined as military zones, "They didn't want to give me that letter," 
Netanyahu said, "so I didn't give them the Hebron agreement [the agreement giving Hebron back to the Palestinians], I cut the 
cabinet meeting short and said, 'I'm not signing,' Only when the letter came, during that meeting, to me and to Arafat, did I 
ratify the Hebron agreement. Why is this important? Because from that moment on, I de facto put an end to the Oslo accords," 

President Obama, and anyone else concerned about Israel's commitment to the peace process, may watch the tape online here 
<http://news,nanal0,co,il/Articl e/?Articleld=731025 &sid=126> , 

Erin Pelton I Deputy Spokesperson for Foreign Media I Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs I US Department of State 

t: (202) 647·4148 I bb: 

Message Headers: 

I Email: PeltonE@state,gov 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 18 Jul 2010 07:43:17 ·0400 
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